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Mr. Ken Macken, S

Senior Trispector, C RIC‘HVEW
Environmental Protection Agency, & IPC ENFORCEMENT
e Richview, =

' Clonskeagh Road,
Dublin 14.
Dear Mr Macken,

‘ On behalf of ICMSA in Meath, 1 wish to outline below conditions which we are strongly
of the view should be attached to the FPA licence for the proposed incinerator at
Carranstown, Dunleck, Co Meath. &
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1. If there is any breach of the emission hgéfg the mcinerator plant will be
immediately closed down by the Eg%i tntil such time that there is a full
envnonmentai impact study camedoﬁgi\
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2. Notwithstanding our total o @ﬁon to the gran‘mg of planning permission
and license for the incinerifer at Carranstown, we are of the view that a
condition should be aﬁ@‘ﬁg&\& which would place fuil liability on the operators
of the incinerator for ost or losses of any nature, either direct or indirect
that may be incurred Or suffered by landowners, farmers or the food secior
arising from the %Gg;atlon of the incinerator whether the operation is in full
compliance with“or, not in compliance with any or all of the conditions set
down in the planning permission and the EPA- license or where there is

. willful action or inaction by the operators, or where there is accidental or
meorrect operation of the incinerator.

3. Furthermore, the operaiors should indemnify and keep indemnified
landowners, farmers and food processors against any Lability arising from

product hability obligations to third parties. e
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Emer Dunne, EM esnasan

Nationalt Councit Member for Meath,
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